Torrence, Rufus

From: | Torrence, Rufus
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 8:24 AM
To: Dennis Brunson
Subject: AFIN 26-00145 AR0033880 C:ty of Hot Springs 2011 Annual Report
Attachments: HTSP Inf-Eff Chart.doc
A R K A
Deperimentof E‘xmmawnai Quﬁty
February 1, 2012

Dennis R. Brunson, Pretreatment Coordinator
City of Hot Springs

P. O. Box 700

Hot Springs, Arkansas 71901

Re: City of Hot Springs 2011 Annual Pretreatment Report
(Permit No. AR0033880 AFIN 26-00145 & AR0050148 AFIN 26-00444)

Dear Mr. Brunson;

The Department has reviewed the City’s 2011 Annual Pretreatment Report and the report is
complete. However, the Department has a requirement for future reports.

Effective September 6, 2011, the Hot Springs Board passed Ordinance #5837 which voided the MAHCs
(Local Limits) shown in section 9-3-43.4 of the city codes. The City listed these “voided” MAHCs on
the influent-effluent chart submitted with the 2011 annual report. The current Section 9-3-43.4 allows
the City to update the local limits from time to time as necessary to protect the POTW. The City must
list current MAHCs and the water quality standards (WQS). The City may use the MAHCs (based on
current WQS) developed by the Department. For the City’s convenience, the Department has attached
an influent-effluent chart with the current MAHCs and WQS approved by the Department.

The Department will not contest the City"s decision to determine that Ryan Steak House, Kleen Linen,
Hot Springs Meat Packing, St. Joseph Mercy Center and National Park Medical Center are not
Significant Industrial Users. The City has agreed to continue to permit, sample and inspect these Non-
Significant Industrial Users and to enforce all applicable pretreatment codes.



The Department appreciates the City’s continued efforts in annual reporting. If you have any questions
or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by email at torrence(@adeq.state.ar.us .

Sincerely,

TR e /M
Rufus Torrence, Pretreatment Engineer
Water Division

ARKAMSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUIALITY
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE 5 NORTH UTTLE ROCK 7 ARKANSAS 723 18.5337 7 TELEPHONE 501 .482.0044 7 FAX 501.487.-08¢
werwadeq.siae.ous
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N City of Hot Springs

' Municipal Utilities
WWTP
320 Davidson Drive
Hot Springs, AR 71902

501-262-1881

501-262-0339 fax
January 24, 2012

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Attn: Rufus Torrence

5301 Northshore Drive

Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: Pretreatment Performance Summary (PPS)

Dear Mr. Torrence,
Please find enclosed the City of Hot Springs Municipal Utilities” 2011 performance summary. v
Please note that the flow discharge, first, second, third and fourth quarter low level Hg results and

collection dates are highlighted in red on the report. These samples were collected at different times from
our regular table III results.

Ryan’s Family Steak House, Craighead Cleaners, Inc., Hot Springs Packing Co., National Park Medical '
Center and St. Joseph Mercy Center have been removed from our permitted significant industrial user’s list |
as per the audit review recommendation. These industries are now classified as permitted non-significant
industrial users. '

T

If you have any questions, comments and/or need additional information, please let me know. (/
ncerely,

D ff by

Deomis R Brunson =

Pretreatment Coordinator \3 @ _L C ; g C / ?J -
—_— 174
Enclosure @ U ko Ci’) - Ko £/

C: Ron Wacaster, Facilities Operations Manager ”) »r U ! [a } L
Richard Penn, Utilities Director @ /} vl P é}[%')’ FG y -

Steve Mallett, Deputy City Manager



MONITORING RESULTS Fi

REPORTING YEAR: 1 Jan 11 thru 31 Dec 11
AVERAGE POTW FLOW: 11.05 MGD % 1U.FLOW: 1.00%
Metals, Cyanide MAHL  Influent Dates Sampled WQ  Effluent Dates Sampled
and Phenols mg/! ugh level/limit ugh -
mg/l :
3/6/2011  5/15/2011  8/7/2011 10/30/2011 3/6/2011  5/15/2011
ug/l ug/l ug/t ug/l ug/l ugfl
T Antimony N/A 0 0 0 o] o}
T Arsenic 141 0.75 0.96 0.56 0 0
T Beryitium N/A 0 0 0 0 0
T Cadmium 0.59 o} 0 13 0 0
T Chromium 17.43 10 13 0 0 0
T Copper 16.65 51 69 72 34 4.1
T Lead 2.53 8.1 . 88 4.5 25 0
T Mercury 0.037 8 ng/ 83 ng/l 560 ng/l 20 ng/t 36 ng/t
3/95/2011  6/8/2011  8/16/2011 11/1/2011 6/8/2011
T Molybdenum - N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
T Nicke! 10.07 5.9 17 4.6 48 3
T Selenium N/A 0 0 0 0 0
T Sitver 0.47 1 18 1.9 0 0
T Thallium N/A 0 0 0 0 0
T Zine 34.08 90 180 140 97 0
T Cyanide 2.45 0 0 4] 0 o}
T Phenols / N/A 0.11 0.029 0.016 0.032 0
S/
Flow, MGD N 11.54 9.07 7.53 7.1 10.76 10,91
Flow, MGD Low Level Hyg 9.07 8.4 8.01 7.39 10.31 8.33
influent Effiuent
Bis(2-ethiyhexyl)phthalate 2/2712011 22 ug/l - O ugh
Phenol 2/27/2011 17 ug/l 0 ugll
1,3 Dichiorobenzene 227120114 57 ug/l 0 ug/l 1
1,4 Dichlorobenzene 212712011 57 ught 0 ug/t w
Toluene 2/127/2011 97 ugh OQugh
Aldrin 212712011 0.020 ug/l Ough }
Beta-BHC 22712011 0.018 ugh ough | m
Chlorpyrifos 2/27120114 0.20 ug/l 0 ug/l i
4,4-DDT 2/2712011 0.084 ug/l Ough
Endrin 2/27/2011 0.022 ug/l O ug/ m
Heptachlor 2/27/2011 0.21 ugl Ough
Heptachlor epoxide 2/27/2011 0.012 ugh O ug/ %_
i
i
§
m
,,,,, é A

TREATMENT PLANT: City of Hot Springs Municipal Utilities

EPA
MQL
. ught
8/7/2011  10/30/2011
ug/l ught
0 0 60
0 0 0.5
0 0 0.5
0.84 0 0.5
) 0 10
5.4 45 0.5
0 0 0.5
0 nght 9.8 ngl 0.008
8/16/2011 11/1/2011
NIA N/A N/A
3.4 2.8 0.5
0 0 5
0 0 0.5
0 0 0.5
22 22 20
0 0 10
0 0.011 5
73 7.1
. 8.24 7.42

,< QQ ed ’

NPDES PERMIT: AROO33880

Laboratory Analysis

(See Attachment PPS)

EPA METHOD USED
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
ERA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 2457
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 200.8
EPA 3352

EPA 4201

EPA 625
EPA 625
EPA 624
EPA 624
EPA 624
EPA 808
EPA 608
EPA 608
EPA 808
EPA 608
EPA 608
EPA 608

DETECTION LEVEL ACHIEVED

80 ug/l
0.5 ug/l
0.5 ugh
0.5 ugh
10 ug/!
0.5 ug/l
0.5 ug/l
1.8ngl
N/A

0.5 ugh
5 ugh
0.5 ugh
0.5 ug/l
20 ug/t
10 ug/t

5ug/l

10 ug/t
10 ugh
10 ugh
10 ugh
10 ug/t
0.01 ught
0.08 ug/l
0.07 ug/t
0.02 ug/l
0.02 ught
0.01 ugh
0.01 ug/l
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UPDATED SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS LIST

Industrial User

Mid-America
Distillations, inc.

Triumph Fabrications
Hot Springs

‘Alilance Rubber Co.

Triumph Airborne
Structures, Inc.

8IC Code

2869

3471-02
3069-02

3471-02

Control Documents

Last  New User Number of Times Number of Times
Categorical Determination YN Action Inspected Sampled
‘Categorical Yes 322011 No 2 12
Categorical Yes 7/2/2008 No 2 . 8
Noncategorical Yes 3/2/2008 No 2 8
Categorical Yes 8/2/2008 No 2 3

Compliance Status
BMR . 90-Day - Semi Self
Comp Annual  Monitoring

0 0 0 13
0 0 0 111
0 0 0 34
o 0 0 30

Effluent
Limits

Compliant

Compliant
Compliant

Compliant



At achment '

Pretreatment Performance Summary (PPS)

NOTE: ALL QUESTIONS REFER TO THE INDUSTRIAL PRETREATMENT PROGRAM
AS APPROVED BY THE EPA. THE PERMITTEE SHOULD NOT ANSWER THE
QUESTIONS BASED ON CHANGES MADE TO THE APPROVED PROGRAM WITHOUT
EPA AUTHORIZATION. ’

I. General Information

Control Authority Name: Hot Springs Municipal Utilities

Address: 320 Davidson Dr.

City: Hot Springs State: AR Zip: 71901

Contact Person: Dennis R. Brunson Title: Pretreatment Coordinator

Contact Telephone: 501-262-1881 Ext 15

NPDES Permit No: AR0033880

Reporting Period:_ January 1, 2011 December 31, 2011
(Beginning month and year) (Ending month and year)

Total Number of Categorical IUs:__ 3
Total Number of Noncategorical [Us:___ 1

11. Significant Industrial User Compliance

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS

Categorical Noncategorical
1. No. of SIUs Submitting BMRS/Total
No Required.......... eveerereereeereeenenene 0/0 N/A
2. No. of SIUs Submitting 90 day A
Compliance Reports/ No. Required... 0/0 N/A
3. No. of SIUs Submitting Semi-annual ' :
Reports/Total No. Required.............. ~0/0 0/0

4. No. of SIUs Meeting Compliance
Schedule/Total No. Required to
Meet Schedule.........covvrireenncennenens 0/0 - 0/0




SIU Compliance (cont.)
Categorical Noncategorical

5. No. of SIUs in Significant .
Noncompliance/Total No. of SIUs.... 0/0 - 0/0

6. Rate of Significant Noncompliance
For all SIUs Categorical and’
Noncategorical........ceueeeeeeeereennnen. 0/0

III. Compliance Monitoring Program

1. No. of Control Documents Issued/ : :
Total No. Required........ccoervenennene. 3 1

2. No. of Nonsampling Inspections

Conducted.......ccoomereieeenenenencirnenne. 6 2
3. No. of Sampling Visit Conducted...... 23 6
4. No. of Facilities Inspected

Nonsamphing.........cceceeeeevercenceeverennn. 3 1
5. No. of Facilities Sampled................... 3 1

IV. Enforcement Actions

SIGNIFICANT INDUSTRIAL USERS

Categorical Noncategorical

1. No. of Compliance Schedules :

Issued/No. Of Schedules Required..... : : 0 : 0
2. No. of Notices of Violations

Issued to SIUS..coovvviereeeeieens 0 0
3. No. of Administrative Orders

Issued to STUS.coovvviveeeeereveens 0 0
4. No of Civil Suits Filed..........ooooorrn.. 0 0



Categorical Noncategorical

6. No. of Significant Violators
(Attach newspaper publication).......... 0 0

7. Amount of Penalties Collected
(total dollars IUs assessed)................ 0 0

8. Other Actions (sewer bans, etc)......... 0 0

THE FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION MUST BE SIGNED IN ORDER FOR THIS FORM TO
BE CONSIDERED COMPLETE:

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS COMPLETE AND
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

Authorized Representative: | Y=y g A P pdad ez O

Titlezgé:gzé% ; :‘Q')ﬁ s 2@4@{; )dﬁdz Date;%/ N
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